
Building Inspections ­ Portland Jetport ­ TSA Upgrade ­ 1001 Westbrook St 

Good morning,

Please find attached a new application with supporting documentation. These 
include a Submittal Document, Submittal Drawing Set and FA Permit App to 
apply for a commercial fire permit. Please advise if you are in need of anything 
else. 

Payment will be made by me with a Visa Card. Please call me at the below number when you are ready 
for payment. 

Regards,
Wendy Hall
Operations Coordinator 
Tel: +1 207 842 6440  /  Fax: +1 207 482 2358
20 Thomas Drive  /  Westbrook, ME 04092  /  USA
wehall@simplexgrinnell.com /  www.simplexgrinnell.com

Tyco's vision is Zero Harm to people and the environment. Please consider the environment before printing this message.

This e-mail contains privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the addressees named above. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in respect of any information contained in it. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and immediately destroy this e-mail and its attachments.

From: "Hall, Wendy" <WeHall@simplexgrinnell.com>
To: "Fire Permit Applications (BuildingInspections@portlandmaine.gov)" <Buil...
Date: 11/18/2013 8:15 AM
Subject: Portland Jetport - TSA Upgrade - 1001 Westbrook St
Attachments: PWM TSA FA Permit App.pdf; TSA Portland Jetport FA Submittal Book.pdf; FA-201 -

Riser Diagram.pdf; FA-501 - Panel Wiring Detail.pdf; FA-601 - Charts and 
Calculations.pdf; FA-701 - Device Wiring Details.pdf; FA-702 - Device Wiring 
Details.pdf; FA-001 - Cover Sheet.pdf; FA-002 - General Info.pdf; FA-101 - 2nd Floor 
Plan.pdf
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